

From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
 Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 4:38 PM
 To: Admin-D (LKKAUTO); Denise Tay (LKKAUTO)
 Subject: MSFCIL: D19006695MFSH/SHC0039D, DOA 18/10/2019.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear LKK,

Kindly advise for the below photos.

need to replace the damage sticker part
we calculate base on per panel
Total 2 panel (Front Bumper, Front Fender LH)
about ~~\$250~~ ~~\$250~~ \$250-\$500



Can the TP just replace the damage sticker part or is a must for them to replace the whole car sticker?
 How do your side calculate base on the vehicle for the sticker?